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September 30, 2016 

 

Addendum No. 2:  

Project: Oliva Park at Basilio Drive – City of Gallup Public Works 

To All Bidders: 

The following items shall be incorporated into the above referenced project.  These items shall 

modify or clarify the published project construction documents as stated herein.  The Contractor 

shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Proposal Form.  

Owner: 

City of Gallup Public Works 

110 West Aztec Avenue,  

Gallup, New Mexico, 87301  

Phone (575) 863-1290 

Fax (575) 726-2043 

Mr. Stanley Henderson  

shenderson@gallupNM.gov 

Architect: 

Huitt-Zollars Inc. 

6501 Americas Parkway NE Suite 550 

Albuquerque, NM  87110 

Phone (505) 883-8114  

Fax (505)-883-5022 

Mr. Joseph Gallegos, AIA, LEED BD+C 

jgallegos@huitt-zollars.com 

QUESTIONS 

1. Are the steel shelters prefabricated? Who is the manufacturer for the steel shelters? 

Are they Add Alternatives? 

a. The construction of the shelters is up to the Bidders; however the Bidders must 

follow the requirements shown in the Bid Documents.  The construction and 

installation of the  shelters is the responsibility of the Bidders. The shelters are 

not Additive Alternates. 

2. The City of Gallup website project description calls for bid additives such as site 

lighting, decorative fencing, minor landscaping features, and picnic shelters (3ea). 

Are the bid additives alternates or is the extra lighting the only alternate?  

a. The City of Gallup website will be changed to say, “The City of Gallup is 

soliciting bids for the construction of Oliva Park at Basilio Drive.  This is 

construction of a neighborhood park on a half-acre site located at the corner of 

Basilio Drive and Clay Street.  Park will include vehicle parking lot, storm 

drainage improvements, playground equipment, site furnishings, and 

basketball court.  Bid additives include: Dual-Head Site Lighting. 

3. Is SWPPP actually required since this is only a half-acre? 

a. No 



  
HUITT-ZOLLARS, INC.          6501 Americas Parkway NE          Suite 550          Albuquerque, NM  87110-5372          505.883.8114 phone          505.883.5022 fax          huitt-zollars.com 

 

 

 

Oliva Park at Basilio Drive – Addendum No. 02    2 

 

APPROVED SUBSTITUTIONS 

1. SECTION 11 6800 PLAYFIELD EQUIPMENT AND STRUCTURES:  

a. Playworld Systems 1000 Buffalo Rd. Lewisburg, PA 

i. Play Structure - FUN-1492 

ii. Dome - ZZXX0366 

iii. Stationary Button - ZZUN7140 

iv. Balance Beam - ZZXX1020 

v. Single Post Swing w/ tot seat, belt swing & accessible swing seat -  

SWING –SP8 / AMC 0006 / XX0224 

vi. Pony Spring - ZZXX0725 

vii. Spin Cup -  ZZXX0065 

viii. Toss Up - ZZXX1050   

b. Wabash Valley Manufacturing Inc. P.O. Box 5 505 East Main ST. Silver Lake, 

IN. 

i. 46” Food Court Table - SG230D 

ii. Bench - SG304D 

iii. Litter Receptacle – LR300D 

c.  PW Athletic MFG. Co P.O. Box 1290 Salem Il 62881 

i. Rollercoaster Bike Rack – 1602-0 

ii. Basketball System - 1516-4/12” OD 4’ offset / 13-1/4” HD Steel 

backboard / 45 - HD DG-1 Rim goal 

iii. Grill - 1140-00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Frances Rodriguez, CPPB - Purchasing Director 
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